

Piyush had prime focus on intellectual property law and expertise in providing support service to onshore law firms, Individual Patent Attorneys, Universities and corporations for various patent prosecutions and patent litigation service.

Specialties: Intellectual Property - Patent Drafting, Patent Illustrations, Patent Research and IP Asset Management.

Indian law - Civil, Criminal Law and IP Law

Educational background:

- **LLB. Laws** from **Punjab University** 2009-2012
- **MBA** in Operation Research, A. **Sikkim Manipal University** in 2012-2014
- **Post Graduate** in **Bio-technology** from **Punjab Technical University** in 2009-2011.
- **B.tech** in **Bio-technology** From **Punjab Technical University** in 2003-2007

Experience:

- **CEO & Co-Founder** of **Wissen Research** in 2013.
- **Patent Consultant** with a Canadian Company from 2013 to present.
- **Patent Consultant** to **Thai international Law** (2014-2016)
- **IP Manager** in **Promax Legal**(2011-2013)
- **IP manager** at **Mindsprings solutions pvt. Ltd.**(2009-2013)
- **Sr.patent analyst Talwar 7 talwar Consultant pvt.ltd.** (2007-2008)